
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
To: "Matt Sutton"
Cc: I Inouye; Tom McCoy; Greg McIver
Subject: RE: Former Francis Plating Site
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2015 2:28:00 PM

Matt,
 
The proposed schedule extensions are acceptable.  These revised submittal dates have been entered
 on GeoTracker.
 
Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 
 

From: Matt Sutton [mailto:msutton@thesourcegroup.net] 
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 2:07 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>
Cc: I Inouye <iinouye@thesourcegroup.net>; Tom McCoy <tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com>; Greg
 McIver <gmciver@thesourcegroup.net>
Subject: Former Francis Plating Site
 
Jerry,
 
This e-mail is a follow-up to my voicemail this afternoon to request a couple
 extensions on required documents for the two projects at the above referenced
 Site.  We have received authorization to perform the work, and are moving
 forward, but like I mentioned, we are a bit behind on completing things.  As such, I
 would like to request the following:

A one week extension on the Revised SMP for the 785 7th Street Site, so it will
 be submitted by August 14.
We have scheduled sampling and can meet the Reporting deadline of
 September 16, but we would like to review the data prior to submitting the
 requested Work Plan, therefore:
Would like to request a two month extension for the Plume Delineation Work
 Plan and Data Collection for Evaluation of Remedial Alternatives, to be
 submitted by October 16.
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I am out next week, but can get voicemails and e-mails remotely, so if you can
 respond via voicemail or e-mail to all, it would be greatly appreciated.
 
Thanks
Matt
 

Matthew C. Sutton, P.E.
Principal Engineer
The Source Group, Inc.
Environmental Engineering, Hydrogeologic & Management Services
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 100
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
Direct:  925.951.6386
Mobile: 925.207.2237
Fax: 925.944.2859
www.thesourcegroup.net
 
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended
 recipient, and may also be subject to applicable privileges. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
 this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please
 immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any
 other storage device.
 
Reduce, Reuse, Recycle.

http://www.thesourcegroup.net/

